
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECnON AGENCY 

REGION 4 


ATLANTA FEDERAl CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 


ARANTA, GEORGIA 30303-S960 


CERTIFIED MAIL 
~ETURN RECEIPTK~ElnEI2 

Mr. Frank l. Lindsey 
Manager. Regulatory Compliance 
COlUltryMark Energy Resources, LLC 
25 Northwest Riverside Drive. Suite 100 
Evansville, Indiana 47708 

SUBJ: 	Con.<ent Agreement and Final Order: 
Docket No. CWA-04-2011-5002 

Dear Mr, Lindsey: 

Enclosed is • copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) for the above 
referenced matter. This CAFO became effective on the date offiling with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk as required by 4(J CF.R. §§ 22.6 and 22.31, and as indicated on the Certificate of Service. 

The United States Enviromnental Protection Agency (EPA) hereby notifies you that the 
Expedited Settlement Agreement has been executed by both parties and is binding on EPA and 
you. Upon receipt ofyour assessed penalty of$500.00, EPA will take no further action against 
you for the violations cited in the Settlement Agreement. Your copy ofthe executed agreement is: 
enclosed. 

You must submit your paymcllt within seven (7) days ofyour receipt of this letter by 
either electronic funds transfer, certified or cashiers check made payable to "Environmenta1 
Protection Agency." The check and a letter accompanying the check shall reference the name of 
the responsible party (Oil Spill Liability Trust fund-311, Country Mark Energy Resources, U,C) 
and the EPA docket munber CWA-04-20\ 1-5002, and shall be sent depending upon your 
preferred method ofpayment identified :in Enclosw-c A. 

Iflloffio'lt Ad4t!')5~ fURL). http://www.epa.go\l 

;'tt""ycl.i1IRe<::V<>hlbki ~ t'1Ill:led wll~ V~labk! Oil ~d ~?fl Flee/clad Pa;mr(MlnI'n!Jm 3(l% Pmilcon~ 


http://www.epa.go\l


At the same time; you shall send a separate copy ofeach check and a written statement 
that the payment is being made -in accordance with this CAFO, to the persons at the foHowing 
addresses: 

Ms. Patricia Bullock 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
u.s. EPA - Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


Mel RechlIn.. 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
RCRA and OPA Enfur=nent and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Division 
61 Forsyth Streol, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


If you have any questions, please contact Mel Rechtman.t (404) 562-8745. 

Sincerely, 

~-:?~-
Larry Lamberth, Acting Branch Chief 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
RCRA Division 

Enclosures: 

1. Expedited Settlement Agreement 
2. Payment Information 

ee: USCG 
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ENCLOSURE A 

COLLECTION INFORMATION 

CHECK PAYMENTS: 

U.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
P.O. Box 979077 
Sl. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

WIRE TRANSFERS: 

Wire transfers should be directed to the Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York 

Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York 
ABA = 021030004 
Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, New York 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "D 68010727 Environmental Protection 
Agency" 

OVERNIGHT MAIL: 

u.s. Bank 
t 005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
SI. Louis, Missouri 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 314-418-4087 

ACH (also known as REX or remittance express) 

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving U.S. currency 
US Treasury REX I ACH Receiver 
5700 Rivertech Court 
Riverdale, Maryland 20737 
Contac1s: lohn Schmid 202-874·7028 or 
Remittance Express 1-866-234-5681 
ABA = 051036706 
Transaction Code 22 - checking 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Account 310006 
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CTXFonnat 

ON LINE PAYME.'IT: 

There is now an On Line Payment Option, available through the Dept ofTreasury, 
This payment option can be accessed from the infonnation below: 

~ww·pay·gov 

Enter ,fu 1.1 in the search field 


Open fum and complete required fields. 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


61 FORSYTH STREET, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303 

EXPEDITED SPILL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 


DOCKliT NO. CWA·04-2011·5002 

On:; July 30, 2010 Time: 02;00 
At: or neat Camp Brecktnridge Tract 6 in Union COUllty, 
Kentucky, CountryMark Energy RewwCCll, ILC 
(Respondent) discharged Ifill gallons of oil. in violation of 
Section 311 (b)(3) ofdie Clean Water Act (the Act), as noted 
on the attacbed ALLEGED CML VIOLATION (form" 
wtnch is hereby incorpOlated by reference. 

EPA finds the ResPQl\Ueofs oondocl ffi ,;ubjoct to the 
discharge prohibition of Se<:tion 311 (b){3) of the Act, 3$ 

described in that statute and further described by 
40 CFR. § 1 10.3. The Respondent admits being subject to 
Section 311 (b)(3) and that EPA has juriuhction over the 
Respondel1~ and the R .. ~t's conduct as deSt::cibed in 
the Form. RClIpOOOent I')cither admits nor deniell the 
Allegations in the Form. 

EPA i£ authorized 10 enter into dus F.xpedlted Spill 
Settloment Agreement under the authorilY vested in the 
Ad.tnini8tralnr offeP A by Section 311{b)(6)(B)(i)oftbe Act, 
n U.S.C. § 1321(b)(6)(SJ(iJ. as mended by th, Oil 
Pollution Act of 1990. and by 40 C.F,R, § 22,t3(b). The 
parties entertrrto this Expedited Spill Settlement: Agreement 
in order to settle the civil violation described in the .Form for 
a penaJty 0[$500,00. Respondent conse:nts to the as.<ressment 
of this penalty, 

This Expedi1ed Spill Settleme", Agreement is 3Iso sul>iect to 
the foUowing tt:nnl! and conditions: Respondent certifi~. 

subject .. civil and criminal penaltios for making u fal", 
submission to the United States Government, that it has 

investigated the cause of the spill, it bas cleaned up !he spill 
pursuant to fedentl requirements at a costofS17,487 ' 
and it has taken COI'Te(:t1ve actions that will prevent future 

Upon signing and returning this Expedited Spjll Settlement 
Agreement to EPA, Respondent\vaives the opportunity for 
a hearing or appeal-pucsuant to Section 31 t oftbe Act, and 
consents to l:"'PA's approval of the Expedited Spill 
Settlement AgrC'ClllCot withmu further nottce. 

After this Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement becomes 
effective and IDe a.~<ied penahy is paid, EPA will take 
:no fUrther action against the RtsPQudcut fOT the violation 
of Section 3U(b)(3) of the Act d.escribcd in the Form, 
However, EPA does not waive <my right;! to take any 
enforcement acholl for any other past, pre:<ent, or future 
viQiatioo by the Respondent ¢fSection311 (b)(3) ofthe Act 
or of lll1y other federal statute or regulation. By Its first 
signature, EPA ratIfies the Findings and Alleged Violation 
SL>t forth in the Form. 

This Expedlted Spill Seuk,'1flent Agreement is binding on 
"the parties signing below, and effective upon EPA's filing 
of tile documen~ wilh the Regional Hearing Cle.rk. If the 
Respondent does not sign and return this Expedited Spill 
Settlement AgreemL'tlt as presented within 30 days of the 
date ofits recdpt, the proposed Expedited Spill Settle.mettt 
Agreement ill withdrawuWlthmltpre.iudioc to FPA'sability 
to file any other enforcement action for the violation 
identified in the .Form. 

APPROVED BY RESPONDEJl..l': 

Name (print) _ M I K£ (:/ibharl"'___ 
' 

Title (printn~'~)'j)9~~,?~~";;"Lt;; Pnd"'+I0 .... 
~ 

Signature: r"~~~~~~5;r::::"",~-=:.. 
.., 

APPROVED BY , A: 

spills. TheRCllJlOf1dentah:ObYs:tgna(UreQnthiSExpedjted~ /7 ~/ if", l~. 
Spill SeHlt."lllent Agreement agrees to pay1nC11tofthepenalty: _ _ ~~.~DaW~_ 
<mes...oo. Do- not wi. ptymgtt. Upon receiving written wart, Acting Brauch Manager ~ 

execution of this AgreetneJlt. Respondent shall submit RCRA and 01'A EnfOrcement and Comp~B~ 
paytnCnt within 7 days by certiftedcheck or electronic funds RCRA Division 

transfer for $500.00 payable to the ..us Environmental 

Protection Agency CWA-3U". Instructions nu how to 'ZSOORDERED: 

make thispaymentwillbe:included in thewnttenool:R;e!.hat fl. 

will be issued when the Expedited Spill Sett1enx:nt ........ I.S ~ 

Agreement beoomes effective. Susan B. Schub 


Regional Judicial Officer 

p." ,
" 

w,_
J:+: Ii n.... 

Date ~_(:_~ 
,._ ~ 

rev 711-1[} sg

http:mes...oo


ALI.EGED CIVIL VIOLATION - DOCKET NO. CWA-04
20U-5002 

1. CountryMark Energy Resource!';, LLC, Respondent, is an LLC with a place of 
busifl~s located at 26 N. W. Rjversitlt;; Drive. Suite 100, EvalLwi11e, Indiana 47708. The 
respondent is a person within the meaning of Section 311 (a)(7) of the Clean Water Act, 
33 U.s,c. § 1321 (a)(7) (Act), 

2. Respondent is the owner ofan onshore facility within the meaning ofSection 
31 I (a)( 10) ofthe Act, 33 U,S,c' § 1321(a)(10), which is located at or near Camp 
Breckimidge Tract 6, in Union County. Kentucky ("facility'"). 

3, Section 3U(b)(3) of the Ad prohibits thedj,eharge ofoil into or upon the navigable 
waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities mat have been 
detennined may be harmful to the public health or welfare or environment of the United 
Stales, 

4, For purposes DfSection 311(h)(3) and (b)(4) afthe Act, 33 U,S,c, § 1321(h)(3) and 
(b)(4). discharges ofoil into or upon the navigable waters of the United States in such 
quantities that have boon determined may be hrumful to the public health or welfare or 
environment of the United States arc defined in 40 C.F.R. § 110.3 to include discharges 
of oil that (1) violate applicable water quality standards or. (2) cause a film or a sheen 
upon or discoloration of the surface of the water or adjoining shorelines Of. (3) cause a 
sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining 
shorelines. 

5, On July 30, 2010, Respondent discharged an estimated 160 gallons ofoil as defined in 
Seclion 311(0)(1) of the Act, 33 U,S,C, § 1321(3)(1), from its facility into or upon 
Anderson Creek which flows into Highland Creek which empties into the OhiQ River and 
adjoining shorelines, 

6, Anderson Creek which flows into Highland Creek which empties into the Ohio River 
is • "navigable water ofthe United States" subject to the jurisdiction ofSection 311 of 
the Act as defined in Section 502(7) ofthe Act, 33 U.S,C § 1362(.,,;and 
40 CF,R, § llO,1. 

7, Respondent's July 30, 2010, discharge ofoil from its facility caused a sheen upon or 
discoloration of the surface or the adjoining shoreline of Anderson Creek Qr caused a 
sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface, and therefore, was in a quantity 
that has been detemrined may be harmful under 40 C.FR § 110.3, 

8, Respondent's July 30, 2010, discharge ofoil from its facility into or upon Anderson 
Creek and adjOining shorelines in a quantity that has been detemrined may be harmful 
under 40 C,F.R. ~ 1103 violated Section 311(b)(3) of the Act, Pursuant to 
Section 3 11 (h)(6)(B)(i) of the Ad, and 40 CF.R. § 19.4, the Respondent is liable for civil 
penalties ofup to $16,000 per violation, up 10 a maximum nf$37,500, 



Docket No. CWA-04-2011-5002 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The und=igued certifies that a true and correct copy of the attached Consent Agrccrnent 
and Final Order. in llle Matter uf CuuntryMark Energy Resources. LLC, Docket 1'<0. CWA-04
2011-5002 (filed with Ole Regional Hcanng Clerk on f - l..:, ,2011) was served 
on-L.::_~; 2011 in the manner specified to each ofthe person set forth below: 

Frank LLlndsey CERTIFIED MAlL 
Manager. Regulatory Compliance Relom Receipt Requested 
CuuntryMark Energy Resources, LLC 
25 Northwest Riverside Drive, Suite 100 
Evansville, Indiana 477908 

Mel Rechtman Via EPA', In!emal Mail 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
U.S_ EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GC<>rgia 30303 

Quantindra Smith 
RCRA & OPA Enforcement & Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

I-la-/(Date: 
Patricia A. Bulloe, cgional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S. W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 

Via EPA's Internal Mall and PDF 



F.J)A ACCOUNTS RECEIVABL~ CONTROl, NUMBER FOR.'f 

PAYMENT DlJE DATE:______ 

1'0 BE COMPLETED BY THE ORGJNATINGOliFlC.E: 

(Attach» copy oftht: flnlJ order Ii:rtd transmittallener to DrlflldantlR~~) 


This form was orlginatrd by: Mel Reehtman 

(Name) (Date) 


In the ___	."aR"'0:JtE"'CB"'-________....t.t 404/562-8']45 
(0ff'1i:i:) (]>bone Nnmber) 

Non-SF J_dkilll OrdetiC4nmat D«roo 	 AdoWIlstHtive O,d"",/Consem AJreenaeBt 
USAQ {''()l.1...ECTS F'MO COLLECTS PAYI\1E."iT 


SF JlldltW OrdertC_Bf Dttrre Qvenight Billing. (",.nst P .... Qge ffllu.ind: 


o 	 ITI 
o 	 oJ)()J COLLECTS 	 Sent .ntb blU 

o Not ~nt with hlB 

o 	 o 
oo 

~ T4>ta] Dollar Amount of the Recelvabw. _S5OO,OO 

(If instsllmen.ts, Bttad!. 'SChedule (}f .it'IIlOUIll'$ IIInd respective due datu. See otber sidc of this ftH'lD.) 

, 
The Case Dodet Number: CWA..04-2011·.500ZL ___ 
The Site Speriflc Superfund A(oonnt Number: 
The Designated Reei-onalIHeadquarten Program Ofit('e: ReM DiYision 

To Be Cpmpleted By Chltt!nnati "mpte Ceutu 


The IFMS A('OOWlt'$ R«eivabJe Control Number is: Date: 1lO1t} 

DISTRIBUTION: 


:\, .JUDICIAL 0lIDERS! c.pW ofthis form 'lfitb auttaehd c.Jl), of the f'nmt page 0( tbe t'L"iAL .lUDJqAL ORDER 

WouhJ IN! maUc4 t.: 

DehtT~ Offitff 
EP.¥inmmmta1 Ellforcemllni SertMm 
Dtp.1'tlnImt .rJW<tke RM 1647 
'.0. Box '611, Bcnj:amiB Frankliu SilHitm 
W:ashlagWll,. D.C 2O&U 

2. 
3. 

Orig,inali.ng om"", (KAD) 
Dffiguttd Program Office 

L Origi"lItingOff_ 	 ,. Imignmro P,rognm Offtce 
2. ~DIII H~gOerk 	 4. RtpmIl1 Coluulll (EAD) 

http:instsllmen.ts

